Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Reply from DECC re : EIS 21/393 - Application for EPA Permit to Dump at Sea at Seven Heads
Gas Fields

From: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>

Sent: 19 November 2021 12:15

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>

Subject: Reply from DECC re : EIS 21/393 - Application for EPA Permit to Dump at Sea at Seven Heads Gas Fields

Good afternoon,

Please see below a reply from Ms. Trish Smullen on behalf of Geological Survey Ireland (a division of the
Department of Environment, Climate and Communications) for the subject below. Please forward an
acknowledgement of receipt to CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Enda Brady,

Corporate Support Unit,

Department of Environment, Climate and Communications.
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&

From: Trish Smullen <Trish.Smullen@gsi.ie> X
Sent: Friday 19 November 2021 10:44 oé?e,b

To: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@dec@: g& ie>

Cc: GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSl.ie>; Clare GIaanIg??G@re Glanville@decc.gov.ie>
Subject: Re: EIS 21/393 - Application for EPA Permg;\‘?QQﬁump at Sea at Seven Heads Gas Fields

| S
Hi Enda, 5\
Please see text below for return to the E%
Thanks, 2
Trish

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your email dated 26 October 2021, regarding the S0035-01 Dumping at Sea application
from PSE Seven Heads Limited for Seven Heads Gas Fields, please note that Geological Survey Ireland has
no specific comment or observations to make on this matter at this time.

If you have any further queries or if we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact

me Trish Smullen, or my colleague Clare Glanville at GSIPlanning@gsi.ie.

Yours sincerely,

Trish Smullen
Geological Survey Ireland

From: GSI Planning
Sent: 26 October 2021 16:53
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Cc: GSI Planning
Subject: EIS 21/393 - Application for EPA Permit to Dump at Sea at Seven Heads Gas Fields

EIS 21/393

EPA re S0035-01 PSE Seven Heads Limited - Seven Heads Gas Fields, Old Head of Kinsale, Co Cork. Request for
observations by the EPA. Details available below.

Regards,

John

From: Eve O'Sullivan [mailto:E.O'Sullivan@epa.ie]

Sent: 26 October 2021 11:45

To: 'manager.dau@housing.gov.ie'; 'foreshore@housing.gov.ie'; 'foreshore@agriculture.gov.ie';
'orlaigh.quinn@dbei.gov.ie'; 'Caroline.Anderson@fisheriesireland.ie'; CorporateSupport.Unit; 'mso@dttas.ie’;
‘elaine.mcgoff@antaisce.org’; 'Kinsale.harbour@corkcoco.ie'

Subject: S0035-01 PSE Seven Heads Limited - Seven Heads Gas Fields

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam ‘2\\5&
&

Re: S0035-01 Dumping at Sea application from PSE Seven Head@éﬁﬁed for Seven Heads Gas Fields

&
In accordance with Section 5(1)(a) of the Dumping at Sea @%&%96 as amended, we are to inform you of the receipt
on 22 October 2021, of documentation relating to a D Qgih\g at Sea Permit application from PSE Seven Heads
Limited in relation to Seven Heads Gas Fields. This@ﬁ I@ation has been assigned the Reg No S0035-01.
Qé\ {\Q

The application and associated correspondence,\' \}uding the acknowledgements and notifications referred to, are
available to view on the Agency’s website at ﬁw.epa.ie.

&
The Agency will have regard to any comments made in accordance with the Act and will write, in due course, to each
person who makes such a comment, to advise them of the Agency’s decision on the application.

Please use the register number of the Dumping at Sea Permit application, S0035-01, in any future communication
and send by email to licensing@epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunud Comhshaoil
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

)& 053-9160600
licensing@epa.ie
e G WWwWWw.epa.ie
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